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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Stephanie Howard, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: Discussion of and Request for Approval of Revisions to TASB Board
Policies CH(LOCAL), FD(LOCAL), FM(LOCAL), GKD(LOCAL) (Second
Reading)

DATE: May 21, 2019

ECISD would like to request the Board to approve the revisions to the following TASB
Board Policies:

CH(LOCAL) Purchasing and Acquisition
This revision has added Legal policies for reference.
FD(LOCAL) Admissions

This revision deletes duplicate wording in the policy and deletes the portion referring to
tuition fees.

Also, a provision has been added referring to “Students Not Enrolled” for students
wishing to participate in extracurricular activities at Ector County ISD but not enrolled in
Ector County ISD.

FM(LOCAL) Student Activities

The revision to this policy adds a reference to eligibility for private school students and
homeschool students.

Also, the part on Student Activity/Extracurricular Program has been deleted and should
be in the Activity handbook or Regulations as it is administrative.



GKD(LOCAL) Community Relations: Nonschool use of School Facilities
The revisions in this policy provides information on who may schedule activities at

campus facilities for each campus. This policy also provides information for leasing a
facility.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of the revisions of TASB Board Policies CH(LOCAL), FD(LOCAL),
FM(LOCAL), and GKD(LOCAL).



